



Arturo Suaste

BS Automation & Control

Arturo graduated as an Automation and Control Engineer with a specializing in Boilers and Pressure Equipment, for three years gained significant experience working as a Maintenance Manager of a Government Medical Centre. Arturo began his career as a professional adjuster and inspector of risks in 2004, in a firm of international Loss Adjusters, focused mainly on the management of large and complex property claims, ground power, mining, catastrophic events and government accounts of as FONDEN, CFE and PEMEX. In 2014 Arturo started working with Integra Technical Latin America in Mexico, where currently handles primarily large claims of CFE and energy.

Qualification

- Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Automation and Control, Instituto Politecnico Nacional
- Specialty in Process Control, steam generators, combustion control, electrical substations and electric power plants.
- Risk Appreciate ITSEMAP Mexico
- Elementary Drilling - Petroleum Extension Service, PETEX, University of Texas



Work experience

- 2014 to present: Integra Technical Services Latin America
- 2012 – 2014: Quorum International Loss Adjusters – Senior Adjuster and Partner
- 2004 – 2012: Braemar Steege – Senior Adjuster
- 2002 – 2004: Instituto Mexicano del Seguro Social – Maintenance Manager

Specialist areas of activity

- Machinery Breakdown / Catastrophic losses: Major Projects relating to energy, property, and power generation sectors in Mexico and Latin America
- Engineering: Work in this area extends to operational power generation, machinery, transmission installations, mining, and contractors equipment.
- Automation and Control: Arturo's experience includes a design of the combustion control for a boiler at the Government Medical Centre.